No.D-V/544/G/__ Y]
HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the | ™ “é"QCQ;)

From: Chief Conservator of Forests, To ‘/Nodal Officer-Cum-APCCF(FCA)
Chamba-176 310. O/O Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla.
Subject: Diversion of 3.00 Hectare of Forest Land in favor of HHPPWD for the

construction of link road from Chandi to Badoh via Bhatoli Km 0/0 to 06/223
within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division
Memo, '

Kindly refer | to GOI, MOEF, Regional office letter No.
8B/HP/06/11/2021/FC/107 dated 26.02.2021 on the subject cited above.
2, In this connection, the observations as raised vide letter under
reference have been attended by the User Agency as well as DFO Chamba, the point wise reply
to the observations is given as under:-

1. The area marked for Dumping site 0.12 ha. has now been shown in the village wise
breakup at para B 2.3 online Part-I by User Agency.

2. This pertains to be attended at higher level please.

3. Location of population proposed to be benefitted by this road has been marked in the
KML file uploaded. |

4. The Panel NPV after incorporating 12% interest from the year of violation to till date
for broken area as per the MOEF guidelines and copy is attached herewith.

5. The Revised CA scheme along with Digital Maps duly signed by DFO Chamba is
enclosed herewith; also the same has also been uploaded on the portal.

6. It is submitted that no suitable non forest land is available for the purpose of dumping
adjacent to road alignment. A certificate submitted by the user Agency is enclosed
herewith.

7. Copy duly signed by User Agency as well as DFO is enclosed herewith

8. Revised estimate copy is enclosed herewith. |

9. Necessary correction has been made against online Part-II by the DFO concerned.

. U .. : .
Submitted for favcgr of information and necessary action under Forest

/

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba.




